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Honorable Richard Stene ¥ ,,;,\\ﬂ(\.@ﬂ “B\kk
Suite 200 B =AM RS
2639 Momroe Streat \r\\\\\ \}\ U‘J‘&d\"'
Tallahasses, Florida 32303 2

Dear Senator Stome!

Thank you for your communieation of February 5 transmitting a copy
of Mark Geotry's recemt letter to you, we appreciate having the
ogportunity o comment on it.

As you know, under the terme of the Energy Reorganization Act of 1974,
the new Nuelear Regulsatory Commission was established on January 19

and sssumed the regulatory respensibilities of the former Atomie Energy
Coamiseion. The sole mission of the NRC 1is to assure that nuclear
energy is used safely and in an enviroumentally compatible way.

Florida Power Corporation is b/uildin; its Crystal River 3 Nuclear Plant
on a site in Citrus County, Florida, under a comstruction permit issued
by the former AEC in September 1968, At that time, the Corporation
sotimated that the plant would be completed and ready for fuel leeding
80 later than Jume 1971. Since that time, & number of new fusl lueding
dates have been prejected by the Corporation -- most recently im
December of last year whem the fuel loading date was slipped from July
1973 vo May 1976. The resson eited for this latest delay was a lack of
construction funds to meet the July 1975 date.

We are suclosding copies of the Safety Evaluation Report and Final
Eavirommental Statement prepared by the former AEC's Regulatory Staff
in conneetion with Flerida Power's applicatien for a license to oper-
ate the Crystal River faeility. In additien, we are enclosing a booklet
"Lisensing of Power Reactors” whiah deseribes the Nuclear Regulatory
Commissien's procedures for reviesing applications te build and operate
nuelear power plants. While the booklet references the AEC, the preoce-
¢ ces are those which have been adopted by the NRC.

We hope that this information will be helpful to you in replying te
Mr. Gentry's letter; however, if you need additiomal informationm,
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Hone -able Richard Stone -2 -

please let us know, In the meantime, as you requested, we are returaing

your ¢orrespondence.

Sincerely,

(sigred) Joseph J. Fouchard for

Johm A. Harris, Director
Office of Public Affeirs

Enclosures:

1. Safety Evaluation Report

2. Tioal Envirommental Report

3. Lieensing Booklet

4. Incoming letter from Mr. Geatry
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REPLY ...

Richard (Dick) Stone

Suite 200 B

2639 N. Monroe Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32303

Alrifed Diates Senale

February 5, 1975

Respectfully referred to:

Mr. John A, Harris, Director
Office of Information Services
Atomic Energy Commission
Washington, D. C. 20545

Because ~f the desire of this office to be
responsive to all inquiries and communications.
your consideration of the attached is
requested. Your findings and views, in
duplicate furm, along with return of the
enclosure, will be appreciated by

Rec'd Off. Dir, 5
Date ZZ’l ,’z s/
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db Richard (Dick) Stone
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Iam spriting %o you’a:dbt thE'd?rﬁ“sd-CQQE}ructien

the Nu~lacr ower plant'on'CryStal River in Florida.
P ‘ £ e

2% in fzunr 2f the nouwer plant, tight now the people

nzed zcme way to szve monegy 2nd the jowver plant could
sz+2 tre peoclz 12 timzs the noney they eare paying
m9nthly an elzctric tills now, I also beleive that it
is c273laetzly zafe.The zowver olant in Pittsburgh, Penn,
hes -"zen in o-2retion since 1957, with ro mai:r prchleoms,

I have read that the Crystel River oalant iz 903 coanleted
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na3s27 to be done Anril of 1972, Ths "™uclcar
3.2r ~“lants s3-ould n2ke us indepand=znt on Arab ail., Some
pez:le hzve had their ss¢or cut off becaucze they could

not pey thzir slactric-bHilly—I-really _do not know enaugh

////’gjﬁé“e‘dth?é’3i¢§‘oﬁ\;his story that is why ! would
yoi 0 czend ~2 any information you can get on the Muclear
\ |

a.+¢ ~lznts 21so tell e if yvou are in favor of the.’
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tark Gantcy
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